August 10, 2011
RFP Number: 2011- ACA Planning-01

ACA Section2703 Planning for Health Homes for Individuals
with Chronic Conditions

1. RFP Section |, Page 6—Has the State previously contracted with any other organization for
assistance on health homes-related projects under the Affordable Care Act? If so, what
were the names of those organizations?

Response: No.

2. RFP Section I, Page 6—We are interested in reviewing the Alabama Medicaid Agency’s
waiver request to the federal government to renew the primary care case management
program called Patient 1st Area 2 and Area 3. Can you please direct us to its location on the
Agency’s Web site? If it is not on the Web site, is the Agency willing to make it available to
potential respondents to this RFP? Please explain.

Response: The waiver document will be posted to the procurement site.

3. RFP Section |, Page 6—Will the Agency make the contracts between the State and the
Regional Care Network involved in the Enhanced PCCM program available to the winning
bidder? Please explain.

Response: Yes.

4. RFP Section |, Page 6—Does the Agency have an interagency advisory or implementation
committee for this project that includes other State agencies (e.g., Departments of Mental
Health, Public Health, Human Resources, and so forth) and private agencies that provide
services to the potential health home population? Please explain.

Response: Yes. The Agency has a Patient 1° Advisory Board that includes provider
associations, physicians and a few state agencies.

5. RFP Section |, Page 6—Has the Agency assigned an individual or developed a team of
individuals from within the Agency to work on this project with the winning bidder? If so,
from which program areas within the Agency do these individuals come (e.g. program
operations, information technology, and so forth)?

Response: Yes. The Agency has assigned an individual within the program operations
area to work on this project with the winning bidder.

6. RFP Section I, Page 6—Will the winning bidder be given ready and timely access to MMIS
generated utilization and cost reports and other data required to analyze the potential
covered population groups? Please explain.

Response: Yes.

7. RFP Section |, Page 6—Has the Agency articulated a vision, goals, and expected outcomes
for the health homes covered benefit? If so, can this information be made available to
potential bidders for this scope of work?

Response: No.
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RFP Section I, Page 6—Were there any information technology requirements imposed on

the regional care networks beyond those included in RFP 2010-PCNA-01? If so, can those

requirements be disclosed to potential bidders for this scope of work?

Response: No.

RFP Section 11.A.1, Page 7—What target population of clients for the health home option did

the State identify in the state plan amendment or other documents related to health

homes?

Response: This has not been determined by the State. This is a requirement of the
vendor. See A.1 on page 7.

RFP Section Il.A.1, Page 7—Will the State confirm that the State, not the vendor, will make

the decision to determine which populations will ultimately receive health home services?

Response: The state will make the final decision about the populations to be served, but
expects the vendor to engage in the analysis of where the best opportunities and fit
for our state exist.

RFP Section 1l.A.2, Page 7—What other existing State programs will need to be reviewed to

compare to the health home option?

Response: The Patient 1*' Program and PCNA networks will be the primary focus for the
health home initiative.

RFP Section II.C.2, Page 7—What are the Quality Measure reporting requirements? If these

have already been identified, we would like to understand what those are and what

specifications exist, if any, related to the Quality Measures.

Response: The Quality Measure reporting requirements are outlined in the State Plan
preprint.

RFP Section Ill, Page 8—What is the anticipated budget for this contract?

Response: This information will not be provided.

RFP Section lll, Page 8 —Should the Appendix B Pricing Form be included within our

technical proposal response, or should it be sealed in a separate envelope?

Response: The Pricing Form may be submitted within the technical proposal.

RFP Section VII.D, Page 10—What are the names of the organizations that have submitted

guestions?

Response: This information will not be provided.

RFP Section VII.N, Page 12—This section requests one electronic copy of the proposal in

Word format. At least one of the exhibits that we intend to include exists only in PDF

format. Is it permissible to submit such exhibits in PDF format?

Response: Yes.
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17. RFP Section IX.C, Page 13—Is there an incumbent vendor for this specific scope of work? If
so, then why is the contract out for bid? Please explain.

Response: No. This is a new CMS initiative and the state is seeking subject matter
expertise to assist with evaluating and developing the State Plan option.

18. RFP Section IX.C, Page 13—Does the State intend to award only one contract for this RFP?
Response: Yes.

19. RFP Section IX.l to L, Pages 15 and 16—There is no language that allows for the contractor
to terminate the agreement in the event of a breach of contract by the State. Will the State
consider adding such language to the general terms?

Response: No.

20. RFP Section IX.L, Page 16—If a termination occurs pursuant to this section, will the State
confirm that it will endeavor to give the maximum notice possible under the circumstances?
Please describe.

Response: Yes.

21. RFP Appendix C, Page 22—There is a reference to the meeting of the Legislation Contract
Oversight Committee. What is the role of this committee meeting to this solicitation? Are
bidders and/or the successful contractor expected to meet with this Committee? Please
describe.

Response: State law requires review of RFP contracts by this committee, which usually
meets monthly. The committee does not have veto authority, but it can hold a
proposed contract for up to 45 days. The successful contractor may be asked to
attend the meeting to answer any questions the committee may have.

22. RFP Attachment B, Section 3.I—In order to allow time for the contractor to ensure it has
gathered adequate and appropriate information related to any breach, and to therefore
provide the covered entity with the appropriate information to meet their obligations, will
the State consider the following amendment to this clause: “The Business Associate shall
notify the Covered Entity immediately as soon as possible, but no later than ten (10)
business days following the discovery of a breach of Protected Health Information (PHI).”?

Response: No.

23. RFP Attachment B, Section 3.r—Will the State consider the following, or similar, language to
clarify the BAA’s responsibilities: “The Business Associate shall be responsible for any and-al
actual incurred costs associated with the notification and mitigation of a breach that has
occurred beeause-as a direct result of the negligence of the Business Associate.”?

Response: No.

24. RFP Attachment B, Section 3.s—Will the State consider the following, or similar, language to
clarify the BAA’s responsibilities: “The Business Associate shall pay all fines or penalties
imposed by HHS under 45 CFR Part 160 HIPAA Administrative Simplification: Enforcement
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rule fer as a direct result of breaches made by any employee, officer, or agent of the
Business Associate.”?

Response: No.

RFP Attachment B, Section 5.a—In order to allow time for the contractor to ensure they
have gathered adequate and appropriate information related to any inappropriate
disclosure of information, and to therefore provide the covered entity with the appropriate
information to meet their obligations, will the State consider the following amendment to
this clause: “The Business Associate shall report to the Covered Entity any use or disclosure
of PHI not provided for by this agreement immediately as soon as possible, but no later than
ten (10) business days from the time the Business Associate becomes aware of the use or
disclosure.”?

Response: No.

RFP Attachment B, Section 5.b—In order to allow time for the contractor to ensure they
have gathered adequate and appropriate information related to any Security Incident, and
to therefore provide the covered entity with the appropriate information to meet their
obligations, will the State consider the following amendment to this clause: “The Business
Associate shall report to the Covered Entity any Security Incident and/or breach
immediately as soon as possible, but no later than ten (10) business days from the time the
Business Associate becomes aware of the use or disclosure.”?

Response: No.

RFP Attachment B, Section 8.c—In order to ensure that both parties may remain in
compliance with the Privacy Rule as required, will the State consider the following, or
similar modification to this clause: “In the event of a conflict in terms between this
Agreement and the Contract, the interpretation that is in accordance with the Privacy Rule
shall prevail. Any ambiguity in this Agreement shall be resolved to permit Covered Entity
and Business Associate to comply with the Privacy Rule.”?

Response: No.



